## SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION WINSIDE SQUADRON #252 June 25, 2013

Chaplain Hall called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Mark Bloomfield, Brandon Hall, Brian Petzoldt, Bud Neel, Gene Jensen, Arlin Kittle, Jim Rabe and Dave Bloomfield/possible future member). Brandon Hall led the salute to the flag. Bud Neel offered a prayer. Brandon Hall led the Pledge of Allegiance and asked for a moment of silence for the POW/MIA's. All members recited the SAL Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May 2013 meeting. Mark Bloomfield moved to approve the minutes, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion carried.

Committee Reports:

Raffle tickets sales- approximately 40 tickets have been sold. Mark Bloomfield has more posters available. Also, have two 18"X24" in backroom. Facebook site is up to date, but website is not.

Flag, pole and tassels will be ordered.

Hats are available for \$17.00 each

1951 Ammo carrier-Stan charged the battery, hit starter and it started, runs rough, maybe plug wire or rod bent, not sure at this time. It needs brakes on all wheels and a master cylinder. Stan will check to find estimated price on parts and look into why it is running rough.

Brian Petzoldt offered treasurer's report. Mark Bloomfield moved to approve, Gene Jensen seconded, motion carried.

Sick Call

Don Skokan Gene Barg Jeff & Lisa Farran have a new baby girl, Jessa Ann

Unfinished business:

Pitch tournament went very well, cleared \$348.00.

Popcorn machine purchased and used by Dave Bloomfield, at the pitch tournament.

Problem with tickets at pitch tournament. Problem will be corrected at future fundraisers. Either purchase a license or move money away from the bar area. License has to be applied for early enough to be approved by the village board.

Mark will call Joni Jaeger about the Winside PRIDE date for pitch tournament. August 10, (seconded Saturday) and not sure of the time yet. Jim Rabe will check with the Village clerk on liquor license paperwork and requirements.

Taps Players-Laurel Olsen is a Senior this year, need a replacement. Hopefully she will work with Mrs. Hansen for the replacement.

Jordan Nelson, need address & collect items to send to him. Brian will call Mrs. Nelson.

New Business:

Election of officers:

Commander:

Mark Bloomfield nominated Brandon Hall, Jim Rabe seconded. Brian Petzoldt nominated Jim Rabe, Arlin Rabe seconded. Brian Petzoldt moved nominations cease, Mark Bloomfield seconded. Voting was by a show of hands: Brandon 4, Jim 2. Brandon Hall will be SAL Commander.

Vice Commander:

Brian Petzoldt nominated Arlin Kittle and moved nominations cease and adjutant cast one ballot for Arlin Kittle for Vice Commander, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion carried. Adjutant Neel cast one ballot for Arlin Kittle for SAL Vice Commander.

Mark Bloomfield moved all other officers remain the same except for Chaplain and Sergeant at Arms, Arlin Kittle seconded, motion carried.

Chaplain:

Mark Bloomfield nominated Gene Jensen and moved that nominations cease and adjutant cast one ballot for Gene Jensen for SAL Chaplain, Jim Rabe seconded, motion carried. Adjutant Neel cast one ballot for Gene Jensen for SAL Chaplain.

Sergeant at Arms:

Gene Jensen nominated Jim Rabe, Arlin Kittle seconded. Arlin Kittle moved nominations cease and adjutant cast one ballot for Jim Rabe for SAL Sergeant at Arms, Mark Bloomfield seconded, motion passed. Adjutant Neel cast one ballot for Jim Rabe as SAL Sergeant at Arms.

Brian Petzoldt has plywood to make a folding sign for advertisement. Mark Bloomfield will prepare something.

Thank You from Leroy Herscheid for our visit at Beemer Colonial Manor. Next meeting will be July 30 at 7 PM Commander Hall closed the meeting.